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Bitrhop Mountain, and visiting Sher­
brooke. lie was admitted to priest's or­
ders at the same time as the Rev. W. 
Dawes. The names of both of tiie»e min­
isters are prominently connected with 
the early history of the Episcopal Church 
in this province. In their death they 
were not divided, for both died from the" 
ship fever, which they contracted while 
in attendance upon the immigrants in 
1847.

Mr. Willoughby did excellent work in 
initiating the nitrations of the school 
society while Mr. Dawes tilled the of­
fice of secretary of the Diocesan Church 
Society with earnestness and ability 
from the time of its organization until 
bis death. Captain Lloyd, of the Royal 
Navy, a close friend of the Rev. Mr. 
Willoughby, was taken ill a few days

congregation of Trinity Church was also 
taken to the cemetery and re-erected.

The death of the Rev. Mr. Willoughby 
was followed by that of four other cler­
gymen of ‘the diocese, besides Mr. John 
vrirspo, clerk of the church, and William 
Ogden, who, with Captain Lloyd, were 
lay readers and were studying for the 
ministry at the time, all being members 
of the same church.

DISTINGUISHED ADHERENTS.
While the British troops were eta* 

tloqed .11 Montreal the officer* of the 
various regiments worshipped, usually at 
Trinity (Tin roll. Among the pewhold- 
ers the following names will be inter* 
Ming to mention: The Earl of Erroll, 
Col. Napier, Col. Campbell, General Gore 
and General Evans.

TUB REV CANON BANCROFT, D D.,
Who ministered In

before him and he also soon died. The 
Rev. Mr. Willoughby was buried in tlie 
old Dorchester street burying ground, 
his funeral sermon being preached in 
Trinity Church by the Rev. W. R. Bond 
(now Lord Archbishop) who also did 
heroic work among the sufferers, but 
providentially escaped the plague. It 
is recorded that His Grace was ordained 
as priest in Trinity Church in October, 
1841.

When the Dorchester street burying 
ground was converted into Dufferin 
square in 1871 Mr. Jones canned the re­
mains of the Rev. Mr. Willoughby to 
be removed to Mount Royal Cemetery 

ntem i in honn 1"!. The 
monument erected to bis memory by the

all three churches.

General Sir Richard D. Jackson, com­
ma ml vr of the forces, who administered 
the government in 1841-42, died sudden­
ly in Montreal in July, 1845, and liw 
funeral service was conducted at Trinity 
Church, which was suitably draped for 
the occasion. His successor, Earl Cath* 
cart, was also a pewholder of this church 
a» well as other distinguished person*

Otlier prominent citizens fourni among 
the pewholdene of the early days includ­
ed Judges Day, Dunkin and Gale, Sheriff 
Coffin, Dr. Holmes, etc.

In 1842 the Rev. D. B. Parnther and 
the Rev. Frederick Broome were nj>* 
minted as*»tant ministers to Mr. Wil* 
oughby. The former was ordained as


